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Sujith Kavali

From: Brian Mann
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2012 1:53 PM
To: Lesley Thomas Jacob
Subject: FW: Meadowbank Concept Plan - Submissions to PPR
Attachments: Council%20Submission%20to%20PPR_%20Issues.pdf; Council%20Submission%

20to%20PPR_%20Cover%20Letter.pdf; Council%20Submission%20to%20PPR_%
20Attachment%201.pdf

 

 

From: Brian Mann  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2012 2:17 PM 
To: Michael Wynn-Jones 
Subject: FW: Meadowbank Concept Plan - Submissions to PPR 

 

Michael, 

Not sure if you received earlier mail 

FYI 

Regards 

Brian 

 

From: Amy Watson [mailto:Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2012 11:01 AM 
To: Brian Mann 
Subject: Meadowbank Concept Plan - Submissions to PPR 

 

Hi Brian, 
  
I have received Council's submission to the PPR.  It has been uploaded to the website within the folder 'Submissions 
to PPR' on the following link - note that it is 3 files. 
  
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=3745 
  
I am still waiting on a response from Roads and Maritime Services and Transport for NSW.  I spoke with the officer 
from RMS yesterday and she advised that they are preparing a consolidated response.   
  
I will advice you when I receive it and shortly thereafter will advise on any outstanding issues to be addressed. 
  
Kind Regards 
Amy 
  
  



2

Amy Watson 

Senior Planner, Metropolitan & Regional Projects South 

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6379  E Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain 
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of the Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---- 


